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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 
 
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Violation Report 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive and file the attached summaries of notices of violation issued and penalty revenue received 
during the months of January and February 2010. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Pursuant to Section 40752 of the California Health and Safety Code, the Control Officer shall 
observe and enforce Part 3 and Part 4 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, all orders, 
rules, and regulations prescribed by the District Board, all variances and orders prescribed by the 
District Hearing Board, and all permit conditions imposed pursuant to the District permit program.  
In order to keep your Board informed of the enforcement actions taken by the Control Officer, the 
attached reports list a summary of the notices of violation issued and the penalties received during 
the months indicated. 
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